An
Bord Memorandum

Pleanala ABP-318295-23

Y e e S P ol Ve S S A s MY e N a

To: Sorcha Skelly, Senior Executive Officer

From: Daniel O’ Connor, Executive Officer

Re: Construction of five wind turbines, meteorological mast, electricity sub station
and associated site works. The application is accompanied by a Planning Report,
Environmental Impact Assessment Report and a Natura Impact Statement.
Bilboa Wind Farm, land at Boolyvannanan and Coolnakisha, Bilboa, County
Carlow.

Date: 2" September 2024

(N SEL_ESS C o o el eie— — ¢ S B

On the 2" October 2023, the Board received a third party appeal from Justin and Susan
Hayden & Mary Farrell against Carlow County Council’s decision reg.ref: 22340 to grant
permission with conditions of the above proposed development.

This appeal was circulated to the planning authority and the applicant’s agent Arcus
Consultancy Services Ltd. on the 24t October 2023.

This agent no longer represented the applicant at the time the appeal was made, therefore the
applicant didn’t receive notification of the appeal.

The agent representing the applicant currently is ERM Consultants, as confirmed with the planning
authority.

In the interests of fairness, | recommend the appeal be circulated to the applicant’s agent, ERM
Consultants.

File herewith for comments.
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